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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase order


Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 20 June 2022 at 16:06
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Turner, Sally <Sally.Turner@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>

Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2022 at 15:32

Subject: FW: Purchase order

To: Handzhieva, Tina <Tina.Handzhieva@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Hi

 

Please see below. I have updated the prices on the PO and have forwarded to the customer for information about
671200-5.

 

Best regards,

 

Sally Turner 

 

Buyer 

 

 

(
07584 155071 

ü
Sally.Turner@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk 

 

Correspondence and Registered address: Trust Management Offices Mailpoint 18, Southampton General Hospital, Tremona
Rd, Southampton, SO16 6YD 

 

Registered in England No 11986173.  

VAT Registration no. 335372701 

 

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Sent: 20 June 2022 13:16

To: Turner, Sally <Sally.Turner@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>

Subject: Purchase order
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